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The Office of Corporation Counsel strengthens the County community and empowers residents through highly 
competent, creative, compassionate and responsive legal services provided in strategic partnership with County 

stakeholders to optimize decision making, reduce risks, and maximize public resources. 
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DATE: October 6, 2021 
 
TO:  Marcelia Nicholson, Chairwoman, Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Margaret Daun, Corporation Counsel  
 
SUBJECT: Attorney General Opinion on the Constitutionality of 2013 Wisconsin Act 14 in 

light of the Voting Rights Act of 1965  
 
 
It is requested that this matter be referred to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety, and General 
Services as an informational update regarding Resolution 21-76, which was adopted of February 
4, 2021. Said resolution required that the Milwaukee County Office of Corporation Counsel 
request an opinion on the constitutionality of 2013 Wisconsin Act 14 in light of the Voting Rights 
Act of 1965 from the State of Wisconsin Attorney General. Attached to this report is the response 
from the Department of Justice of State of Wisconsin declining to provide the requested opinion. 
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